




# State of Wisconsin


LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU


## **RESEARCH APPENDIX -** **PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE FROM DRAFTING FILE**


Date Transfer Requested: 01/06/2015 (Per: CMH & MPG)


### Compile Draft – Appendix C ... Part III


Appendix A  The 2015 drafting file for LRB-0797


Appendix B  The 2015 drafting file for LRB-0799

Appendix C  The 2015 drafting file for LRB-0800

Appendix D  The 2015 drafting file for LRB-0852

Appendix E  The 2015 drafting file for LRB-0872

Appendix F  The 2015 drafting file for LRB-0906

Appendix G  The 2015 drafting file for LRB-0941

has been copied/added to the drafting file for

**2015 LRB-0807**



State of Wisconsin  
2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE



LRB-0800/P1  
MPG&RNK:cjs:rs

**PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION**

1     **AN ACT ...; relating to:** relating to: Elimination of the Department of Safety and  
2             Professional Services and transfer of its functions to the Department of  
3             Financial Institutions, Insurance, and Professional Standards.

---

*Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau*

**SAFETY AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES**

Under current law, DSPS and the various boards and councils attached to DSPS regulate professional licensure and buildings and safety in Wisconsin. This bill eliminates DSPS and transfers all of its functions to the Department of Financial Institutions, Insurance, and Professional Standards (DFIIPS). The bill attaches to DFIIPS the various boards and councils attached to DSPS under current law.

**BUILDINGS AND SAFETY**

Under current law, DSPS administers a program to provide grants to individuals and businesses who are served by failing private on-site wastewater treatment systems. This bill eliminates that grant program.

---

*The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:*

4             **SECTION 1.** 15.08 (1m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           15.08 (1m) (a) Public members appointed under s. ~~15.405~~ 15.175 or ~~15.407~~  
2           15.177 shall have all the powers and duties of other members except they shall not  
3           prepare questions for or grade any licensing examinations.

4           **SECTION 2.** 15.08 (1m) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:

5           15.08 (1m) (am) Public members appointed under s. ~~15.405~~ 15.175 or ~~15.407~~  
6           15.177 shall not be, nor ever have been, licensed, certified, registered, or engaged in  
7           any profession or occupation licensed or otherwise regulated by the board, examining  
8           board, or examining council to which they are appointed, shall not be married to any  
9           person so licensed, certified, registered, or engaged, and shall not employ, be  
10          employed by, or be professionally associated with any person so licensed, certified,  
11          registered, or engaged.

12          **SECTION 3.** 15.085 (1m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

13          15.085 (1m) (a) Public members appointed under s. ~~15.406~~ 15.176 shall have  
14          all of the powers and duties of other members except that they shall not prepare  
15          questions for or grade any licensing examinations.

16          **SECTION 4.** 15.085 (1m) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:

17          15.085 (1m) (am) Public members appointed under s. ~~15.406~~ 15.176 shall not  
18          be, nor ever have been, licensed, certified, registered, or engaged in any profession  
19          or occupation licensed or otherwise regulated by the affiliated credentialing board  
20          to which they are appointed, shall not be married to any person so licensed, certified,  
21          registered, or engaged, and shall not employ, be employed by, or be professionally  
22          associated with any person so licensed, certified, registered, or engaged.

23          **SECTION 5.** 15.40 of the statutes is repealed.

24          **SECTION 6.** 15.405 (title) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (title) and  
25          amended to read:

1           **15.175** (title) ~~Same; attached boards and, examining boards, and~~  
2 ~~offices.~~

3           **SECTION 7.** 15.405 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (1) and amended  
4 to read:

5           15.175 (1) ACCOUNTING EXAMINING BOARD. There is created an accounting  
6 examining board in the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial  
7 institutions, insurance, and professional standards. The examining board shall  
8 consist of 7 members, appointed for staggered 4-year terms. Five members shall  
9 hold certificates as certified public accountants and be eligible for licensure to  
10 practice in this state. Two members shall be public members.

11           **SECTION 8.** 15.405 (1m) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (1m), and 15.175  
12 (1m) (a) (intro.) and 5., as renumbered, are amended to read:

13           15.175 (1m) (a) (intro.) There is created a building inspector review board  
14 which is attached to the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial  
15 institutions, insurance, and professional standards under s. 15.03 that consists of  
16 the following members:

17           5. A building inspector certified by the department of ~~safety and professional~~  
18 ~~services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards, to inspect  
19 public buildings, places of employment, or one-family and two-family dwellings.

20           **SECTION 9.** 15.405 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (2), and 15.175 (2)  
21 (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

22           15.175 (2) EXAMINING BOARD OF ARCHITECTS, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS,  
23 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS, DESIGNERS, AND PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS. (intro.)  
24 There is created an examining board of architects, landscape architects, professional  
25 engineers, designers, and professional land surveyors in the department of ~~safety~~

1 ~~and professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional  
2 standards. Any professional member appointed to the examining board shall be  
3 registered or licensed to practice architecture, landscape architecture, professional  
4 engineering, the design of engineering systems, or professional land surveying under  
5 ch. 443. The examining board shall consist of the following members appointed for  
6 4-year terms: 3 architects, 3 landscape architects, 3 professional engineers, 3  
7 designers, 3 professional land surveyors, and 10 public members.

8 **SECTION 10.** 15.405 (2m) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (2m), and 15.175  
9 (2m) (a) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

10 15.175 (2m) (a) (intro.) There is created in the department of ~~safety and~~  
11 ~~professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards  
12 an examining board of professional geologists, hydrologists, and soil scientists  
13 consisting of the following members appointed for 4-year terms:

14 **SECTION 11.** 15.405 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (3), and 15.175 (3)  
15 (a) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

16 15.175 (3) (a) (intro.) There is created in the department of ~~safety and~~  
17 ~~professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards  
18 an auctioneer board consisting of the following members appointed for 4-year terms:

19 **SECTION 12.** 15.405 (3m) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (3m), and 15.175  
20 (3m) (b) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

21 15.175 (3m) (b) (intro.) There is created in the department of ~~safety and~~  
22 ~~professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards a  
23 cemetery board consisting of the following members, who shall serve 4-year terms:

24 **SECTION 13.** 15.405 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (5) and amended  
25 to read:

1           15.175 (5) CHIROPRACTIC EXAMINING BOARD. There is created a chiropractic  
2           examining board in the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial  
3           institutions, insurance, and professional standards. The chiropractic examining  
4           board shall consist of 6 members, appointed for staggered 4-year terms. Four  
5           members shall be graduates from a school of chiropractic and licensed to practice  
6           chiropractic in this state. Two members shall be public members. No person may  
7           be appointed to the examining board who is in any way connected with or has a  
8           financial interest in any chiropractic school.

9           SECTION 14. 15.405 (5g) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (5g) and amended  
10          to read:

11          15.175 (5g) CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES BOARD. There is created in the department  
12          of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional  
13          standards a controlled substances board consisting of the attorney general, the  
14          secretary of health services, and the secretary of agriculture, trade and consumer  
15          protection, or their designees; the chairperson of the pharmacy examining board or  
16          a designee; and one psychiatrist and one pharmacologist appointed for 3-year terms.

17          SECTION 15. 15.405 (6) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (6), and 15.175 (6)  
18          (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

19          15.175 (6) DENTISTRY EXAMINING BOARD. (intro.) There is created a dentistry  
20          examining board in the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial  
21          institutions, insurance, and professional standards consisting of the following  
22          members appointed for 4-year terms:

23          SECTION 16. 15.405 (6m) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (6m), and 15.175  
24          (6m) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

1           15.175 (6m) HEARING AND SPEECH EXAMINING BOARD. (intro.) There is created  
2 a hearing and speech examining board in the department of ~~safety and professional~~  
3 ~~services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards consisting of  
4 the following members appointed for 4-year terms:

5           **SECTION 17.** 15.405 (7) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (7), and 15.175 (7)  
6 (a), as renumbered, is amended to read:

7           15.175 (7) (a) There is created a medical examining board in the department  
8 of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional  
9 standards.

10          **SECTION 18.** 15.405 (7c) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (7c), and 15.175  
11 (7c) (a) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

12          15.175 (7c) (a) (intro.) There is created a marriage and family therapy,  
13 professional counseling, and social work examining board in the department of  
14 ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional  
15 standards consisting of the following members appointed for 4-year terms:

16          **SECTION 19.** 15.405 (7e) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (7e), and 15.175  
17 (7e) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

18          15.175 (7e) RADIOGRAPHY EXAMINING BOARD. (intro.) There is created in the  
19 department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and  
20 professional standards a radiography examining board consisting of the following 7  
21 members appointed for 4-year terms:

22          **SECTION 20.** 15.405 (7g) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (7g) and amended  
23 to read:

24          15.175 (7g) BOARD OF NURSING. There is created a board of nursing in the  
25 department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and

1 professional standards. The board of nursing shall consist of the following members  
2 appointed for staggered 4-year terms: 5 currently licensed registered nurses under  
3 ch. 441; 2 currently licensed practical nurses under ch. 441; and 2 public members.  
4 Each registered nurse member shall have graduated from a program in professional  
5 nursing and each practical nurse member shall have graduated from a program in  
6 practical nursing accredited by the state in which the program was conducted.

7 **SECTION 21.** 15.405 (7m) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (7m) and  
8 amended to read:

9 15.175 (7m) NURSING HOME ADMINISTRATOR EXAMINING BOARD. There is created  
10 a nursing home administrator examining board in the department of ~~safety and~~  
11 ~~professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards  
12 consisting of 9 members appointed for staggered 4-year terms and the secretary of  
13 health services or a designee, who shall serve as a nonvoting member. Five members  
14 shall be nursing home administrators licensed in this state. One member shall be  
15 a physician. One member shall be a nurse licensed under ch. 441. Two members  
16 shall be public members. No more than 2 members may be officials or full-time  
17 employees of this state.

18 **SECTION 22.** 15.405 (7r) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (7r), and 15.175  
19 (7r) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

20 15.175 (7r) PHYSICAL THERAPY EXAMINING BOARD. (intro.) There is created in the  
21 department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and  
22 professional standards a physical therapy examining board consisting of the  
23 following members appointed for staggered 4-year terms:

24 **SECTION 23.** 15.405 (8) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (8) and amended  
25 to read:



1           15.175 (8) OPTOMETRY EXAMINING BOARD. There is created an optometry  
2           examining board in the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial  
3           institutions, insurance, and professional standards. The optometry examining  
4           board shall consist of 7 members appointed for staggered 4-year terms. Five of the  
5           members shall be licensed optometrists in this state. Two members shall be public  
6           members.

7           **SECTION 24.** 15.405 (9) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (9) and amended  
8           to read:

9           15.175 (9) PHARMACY EXAMINING BOARD. There is created a pharmacy examining  
10          board in the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions,  
11          insurance, and professional standards. The pharmacy examining board shall consist  
12          of 7 members appointed for staggered 4-year terms. Five of the members shall be  
13          licensed to practice pharmacy in this state. Two members shall be public members.

14          **SECTION 25.** 15.405 (10m) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (10m) and  
15          amended to read:

16          15.175 (10m) PSYCHOLOGY EXAMINING BOARD. There is created in the  
17          department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and  
18          professional standards a psychology examining board consisting of 6 members  
19          appointed for staggered 4-year terms. Four of the members shall be psychologists  
20          licensed in this state. Each of the psychologist members shall represent a different  
21          specialty area within the field of psychology. Two members shall be public members.

22          **SECTION 26.** 15.405 (10r) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (10r), and 15.175  
23          (10r) (a) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

24          15.175 (10r) (a) (intro.) There is created a real estate appraisers board in the  
25          department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and

1 professional standards consisting of the following members appointed for 4-year  
2 terms:

3 **SECTION 27.** 15.405 (11m) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (11m) and  
4 amended to read:

5 15.175 (11m) REAL ESTATE EXAMINING BOARD. There is created a real estate  
6 examining board in the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial  
7 institutions, insurance, and professional standards. The real estate examining  
8 board shall consist of 7 members appointed to staggered 4-year terms. Five of the  
9 members shall be real estate brokers or salespersons licensed in this state. Two  
10 members shall be public members. No member may serve more than 2 terms.

11 **SECTION 28.** 15.405 (12) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (12) and amended  
12 to read:

13 15.175 (12) VETERINARY EXAMINING BOARD. There is created a veterinary  
14 examining board in the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial  
15 institutions, insurance, and professional standards. The veterinary examining  
16 board shall consist of 8 members appointed for staggered 4-year terms. Five of the  
17 members shall be licensed veterinarians in this state. One member shall be a  
18 veterinary technician certified in this state. Two members shall be public members.  
19 No member of the examining board may in any way be financially interested in any  
20 school having a veterinary department or a course of study in veterinary or animal  
21 technology.

22 **SECTION 29.** 15.405 (16) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (16) and amended  
23 to read:

24 15.175 (16) FUNERAL DIRECTORS EXAMINING BOARD. There is created a funeral  
25 directors examining board in the department of ~~safety and professional services~~

1 financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards. The funeral directors  
2 examining board shall consist of 6 members appointed for staggered 4-year terms.  
3 Four members shall be licensed funeral directors under ch. 445 in this state. Two  
4 members shall be public members.

5 **SECTION 30.** 15.405 (17) of the statutes is renumbered 15.175 (17) and amended  
6 to read:

7 15.175 (17) COSMETOLOGY EXAMINING BOARD. There is created a cosmetology  
8 examining board in the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial  
9 institutions, insurance, and professional standards. The cosmetology examining  
10 board shall consist of 9 members appointed for 4-year terms. Four members shall  
11 be licensed aestheticians or cosmetologists, 2 members shall be public members, one  
12 member shall be a representative of a private school of cosmetology, one member  
13 shall be a representative of a public school of cosmetology, and one member shall be  
14 a licensed electrologist. No more than 4 members may be connected with or have any  
15 financial interest in a cosmetology school.

16 **SECTION 31.** 15.406 (title) of the statutes is renumbered 15.176 (title).

17 **SECTION 32.** 15.406 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 15.176 (2), and 15.176 (2)  
18 (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

19 15.176 (2) DIETITIANS AFFILIATED CREDENTIALING BOARD. (intro.) There is  
20 created in the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions,  
21 insurance, and professional standards, attached to the medical examining board, a  
22 dietitians affiliated credentialing board consisting of the following members  
23 appointed for 4-year terms:

24 **SECTION 33.** 15.406 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 15.176 (3), and 15.176 (3)  
25 (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

1           15.176 (3) PODIATRY AFFILIATED CREDENTIALING BOARD. (intro.) There is created  
2 in the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions,  
3 insurance, and professional standards, attached to the medical examining board, a  
4 podiatry affiliated credentialing board consisting of the following members  
5 appointed for 4-year terms:

6           **SECTION 34.** 15.406 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 15.176 (4), and 15.176 (4)  
7 (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

8           15.176 (4) ATHLETIC TRAINERS AFFILIATED CREDENTIALING BOARD. (intro.) There  
9 is created in the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial  
10 institutions, insurance, and professional standards, attached to the medical  
11 examining board, an athletic trainers affiliated credentialing board consisting of the  
12 following members appointed for 4-year terms:

13           **SECTION 35.** 15.406 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 15.176 (5), and 15.176 (5)  
14 (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

15           15.176 (5) OCCUPATIONAL THERAPISTS AFFILIATED CREDENTIALING BOARD. (intro.)  
16 There is created in the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial  
17 institutions, insurance, and professional standards, attached to the medical  
18 examining board, an occupational therapists affiliated credentialing board  
19 consisting of the following members appointed for 4-year terms:

20           **SECTION 36.** 15.406 (6) of the statutes is renumbered 15.176 (6), and 15.176 (6)  
21 (a) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

22           15.176 (6) (a) (intro.) There is created in the department of ~~safety and~~  
23 ~~professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards,  
24 attached to the medical examining board, a massage therapy and bodywork therapy

1 affiliated credentialing board. The affiliated credentialing board shall consist of the  
2 following 7 members appointed for 4-year terms:

3 **SECTION 37.** 15.407 (title) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (title).

4 **SECTION 38.** 15.407 (1m) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (1m) and  
5 amended to read:

6 15.177 (1m) RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTITIONERS EXAMINING COUNCIL. There is  
7 created a respiratory care practitioners examining council in the department of  
8 ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional  
9 standards and serving the medical examining board in an advisory capacity in the  
10 formulating of rules to be promulgated by the medical examining board for the  
11 regulation of respiratory care practitioners. The respiratory care practitioners  
12 examining council shall consist of 3 certified respiratory care practitioners, each of  
13 whom shall have engaged in the practice of respiratory care for at least 3 years  
14 preceding appointment, one physician and one public member. The respiratory care  
15 practitioner and physician members shall be appointed by the medical examining  
16 board. The members of the examining council shall serve 3-year terms. Section  
17 15.08 (1) to (4) (a) and (6) to (10) shall apply to the respiratory care practitioners  
18 examining council, except that members of the examining council may serve more  
19 than 2 consecutive terms.

20 **SECTION 39.** 15.407 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (2), and 15.177 (2)  
21 (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

22 15.177 (2) COUNCIL ON PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS. (intro.) There is created a council  
23 on physician assistants in the department of ~~safety and professional services~~  
24 financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards and serving the

1 medical examining board in an advisory capacity. The council's membership shall  
2 consist of:

3 **SECTION 40.** 15.407 (2m) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (2m), and 15.177  
4 (2m) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

5 15.177 (2m) (intro.) There is created a perfusionists examining council in the  
6 department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and  
7 professional standards and serving the medical examining board in an advisory  
8 capacity. The council shall consist of the following members appointed for 3-year  
9 terms:

10 **SECTION 41.** 15.407 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (3), and 15.177 (3)  
11 (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

12 15.177 (3) EXAMINING COUNCILS; BOARD OF NURSING. (intro.) The following  
13 examining councils are created in the department of ~~safety and professional services~~  
14 financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards to serve the board of  
15 nursing in an advisory capacity. Section 15.08 (1) to (4) (a) and (6) to (10), applies to  
16 the examining councils.

17 **SECTION 42.** 15.407 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (5) and amended  
18 to read:

19 15.177 (5) COUNCIL ON REAL ESTATE CURRICULUM AND EXAMINATIONS. There is  
20 created in the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions,  
21 insurance, and professional standards a council on real estate curriculum and  
22 examinations consisting of 7 members appointed for 4-year terms. Five members  
23 shall be real estate brokers or salespersons licensed under ch. 452 and 2 members  
24 shall be public members. Of the real estate broker or salesperson members, one  
25 member shall be a member of the real estate examining board appointed by the real

1 estate examining board, at least 2 members shall be licensed real estate brokers with  
2 at least 5 years of experience as real estate brokers, and at least one member shall  
3 be a licensed real estate salesperson with at least 2 years of experience as a real  
4 estate salesperson. Of the 2 public members, at least one member shall have at least  
5 2 years of experience in planning or presenting real estate educational programs.  
6 No member of the council may serve more than 2 consecutive terms.

7 SECTION 43. 15.407 (6) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (6), and 15.177 (6)  
8 (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

9 15.177 (6) PHARMACIST ADVISORY COUNCIL. (intro.) There is created a pharmacist  
10 advisory council in the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial  
11 institutions, insurance, and professional standards and serving the pharmacy  
12 examining board in an advisory capacity. The council shall consist of the following  
13 members appointed for 3-year terms:

14 SECTION 44. 15.407 (7) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (7), and 15.177 (7)  
15 (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

16 15.177 (7) COUNCIL ON ANESTHESIOLOGIST ASSISTANTS; DUTIES. (intro.) There is  
17 created a council on anesthesiologist assistants in the department of ~~safety and~~  
18 ~~professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards  
19 and serving the medical examining board in an advisory capacity. The council's  
20 membership shall consist of the following members, who shall be selected from a list  
21 of recommended appointees submitted by the president of the Wisconsin Society of  
22 Anesthesiologists, Inc., after the president of the Wisconsin Society of  
23 Anesthesiologists, Inc., has considered the recommendation of the Wisconsin  
24 Academy of Anesthesiologist Assistants for the appointee under par. (b), and who  
25 shall be appointed by the medical examining board for 3-year terms:

1           **SECTION 45.** 15.407 (8) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (8), and 15.177 (8)  
2 (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

3           15.177 (8) ~~CREMATORY AUTHORITY COUNCIL.~~ (intro.) There is created a crematory  
4 authority council in the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial  
5 institutions, insurance, and professional standards consisting of the secretary of  
6 ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional  
7 standards or a designee of the secretary, who shall serve as a nonvoting member, and  
8 the following persons appointed for 3-year terms:

9           **SECTION 46.** 15.407 (9) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (9), and 15.177 (9)  
10 (a) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

11           15.177 (9) (a) (intro.) There is created a sign language interpreter council in  
12 the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance,  
13 and professional standards consisting of the secretary of ~~safety and professional~~  
14 ~~services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards or a designee  
15 of the secretary and the following 8 members nominated by the governor, and with  
16 the advice and consent of the senate appointed, for 3-year terms:

17           **SECTION 47.** 15.407 (10) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (10), and 15.177  
18 (10) (a) (intro.) and (b), as renumbered, are amended to read:

19           15.177 (10) (a) (intro.) There is created in the department of ~~safety and~~  
20 ~~professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards,  
21 a dwelling code council, consisting of 11 members appointed for staggered 2-year  
22 terms. Each member shall represent at least one of the following groups:

23           (b) An employee of the department designated by the secretary of ~~safety and~~  
24 ~~professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards  
25 shall serve as secretary, but shall not be a member, of the council. The council shall



1 meet at least twice a year. Seven members of the council shall constitute a quorum.  
2 For the purpose of conducting business a majority vote of the council is required.

3 SECTION 48. 15.407 (11) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (11) and amended  
4 to read:

5 15.177 (11) CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION COUNCIL. There is created in the  
6 department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and  
7 professional standards a contractor certification council consisting of 3 members who  
8 are building contractors holding certificates of financial responsibility under s.  
9 101.654 and who are involved in, or who have demonstrated an interest in,  
10 continuing education for building contractors. The members shall be appointed by  
11 the secretary of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance,  
12 and professional standards for 3-year terms.

13 SECTION 49. 15.407 (12) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (12), and 15.177  
14 (12) (a) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

15 15.177 (12) (a) (intro.) There is created in the department of ~~safety and~~  
16 ~~professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards a  
17 multifamily dwelling code council consisting of the following members appointed for  
18 3-year terms:

19 SECTION 50. 15.407 (13) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (13), and 15.177  
20 (13) (a) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

21 15.177 (13) (a) (intro.) There is created in the department of ~~safety and~~  
22 ~~professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards a  
23 manufactured housing code council consisting of the following members appointed  
24 by the secretary of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance,  
25 and professional standards for 3-year terms:

1           **SECTION 51.** 15.407 (14) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (14), and 15.177  
2 (14) (a) (intro.) and 10. and (b), as renumbered, are amended to read:

3           15.177 (14) (a) (intro.) There is created in the department of ~~safety and~~  
4 ~~professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards a  
5 conveyance safety code council consisting of the following members appointed for  
6 3-year terms:

7           10. An employee of the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial  
8 institutions, insurance, and professional standards, designated by the secretary of  
9 ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional  
10 standards, who is familiar with commercial building inspections.

11           (b) The council shall meet at least twice a year. The employee of the department  
12 of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional  
13 standards designated by the secretary of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial  
14 institutions, insurance, and professional standards under par. (a) 10. shall serve as  
15 nonvoting secretary of the council.

16           **SECTION 52.** 15.407 (16) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (16) and amended  
17 to read:

18           15.177 (16) **PLUMBERS COUNCIL.** There is created in the department of ~~safety~~  
19 ~~and professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional  
20 standards a plumbers council consisting of 3 members. One member shall be an  
21 employee of the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions,  
22 insurance, and professional standards, selected by the secretary of ~~safety and~~  
23 ~~professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards,  
24 to serve as the secretary of the council. Two members, one a master plumber and one  
25 a journeyman plumber, shall be appointed by the secretary of ~~safety and professional~~

1 ~~services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards for 2-year  
2 terms.

3 SECTION 53. 15.407 (17) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (17) and amended  
4 to read:

5 15.177 (17) AUTOMATIC FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM CONTRACTORS AND JOURNEYMEN  
6 COUNCIL. There is created in the department of ~~safety and professional services~~  
7 financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards an automatic fire  
8 sprinkler system contractors and journeymen council consisting of 5 members. One  
9 member shall be an employee of the department of ~~safety and professional services~~  
10 financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards, selected by the  
11 secretary of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and  
12 professional standards, to serve as secretary of the council. Two members shall be  
13 licensed journeymen automatic fire sprinkler fitters and 2 members shall be persons  
14 representing licensed automatic fire sprinkler contractors, all appointed by the  
15 secretary of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and  
16 professional standards for staggered 4-year terms.

17 SECTION 54. 15.407 (18) of the statutes is renumbered 15.177 (18), and 15.177  
18 (18) (a) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

19 15.177 (18) (a) (intro.) There is created in the department of ~~safety and~~  
20 ~~professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards a  
21 building code council consisting of the following members appointed for 3-year  
22 terms:

23 SECTION 55. 20.165 (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1           **SECTION 56.** 20.165 (1) (title) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (title) and  
2 amended to read:

3           **20.142 (7)** (title) PROFESSIONAL REGULATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS  
4 SERVICES.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5           **SECTION 57.** 20.165 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (1) (a) and  
6 amended to read:

7           20.142 (1) (a) *General program operations—~~executive and administrative~~*  
8 *services.* The amounts in the schedule for general program operations.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9           **SECTION 58.** 20.165 (1) (g) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (g) and  
10 amended to read:

11           20.142 (7) (g) *General program operations, professional licensure.* The  
12 amounts in the schedule for the professional licensing, ~~rule making~~, and regulatory  
13 functions of the department under chs. 440 to 480, other than the licensing,  
14 rule-making, and credentialing functions of the medical examining board and the  
15 affiliated credentialing boards attached to the medical examining board and except  
16 for preparing, administering, and grading examinations. Ninety percent of all  
17 moneys received under chs. 440 to 480, except ch. 448 and ss. 440.03 (13), 440.05 (1)  
18 (b), and, less \$10 of each renewal fee received under s. 452.12 (5); all moneys  
19 transferred from the appropriation under par. (i); and all moneys received under s.  
20 440.055 (2), shall be credited to this appropriation.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

21           **SECTION 59.** 20.165 (1) (gc) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (gc).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This appropriation appears to be outdated. Should it be repealed instead of renumbered? MPG

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1     **SECTION 60.** 20.165 (1) (gm) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (gm).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2     **SECTION 61.** 20.165 (1) (h) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (h).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: I did not merge this with other appropriations or move it to sub. (1) because it is specific to assistance provided that is related to the professional licensure functions of the department. Okay? See also my \*\*\*\*NOTE under par. (k). MPG

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3     **SECTION 62.** 20.165 (1) (hg) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (hg).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4     **SECTION 63.** 20.165 (1) (i) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (i).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5     **SECTION 64.** 20.165 (1) (im) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (im).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6     **SECTION 65.** 20.165 (1) (jm) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (jm).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7     **SECTION 66.** 20.165 (1) (k) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (k).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: I did not merge this with other appropriations or move it to sub. (1) because it is specific to assistance provided that is related to the professional licensure functions of the department. Also, I did not merge it with 20.165 (1) (h), renumbered 20.142 (7) (h) under the draft, because this is an appropriation for the inter-agency transfer of moneys (PR-S), requiring a paragraph in the (k) range. Okay? MPG

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

8     **SECTION 67.** 20.165 (1) (ka) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (ka).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9     **SECTION 68.** 20.165 (1) (kb) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (kb).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1       **SECTION 69.** 20.165 (1) (kc) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (kc).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2       **SECTION 70.** 20.165 (1) (ke) of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3       **SECTION 71.** 20.165 (1) (m) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (m) and  
4 amended to read:

5           20.142 (7) (m) *Federal funds.* All moneys received from the federal government  
6 as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54 for technical assistance provided under  
7 s. 440.03 (2) ~~or to carry out other purposes for which made and received.~~

\*\*\*\*NOTE: I did not merge this with other appropriations or move it to sub. (1) but instead amended it to limit the appropriation to assistance provided that is related to the professional licensure functions of the department. Okay? MPG

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

8       **SECTION 72.** 20.165 (1) (n) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (n).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9       **SECTION 73.** 20.165 (1) (o) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (o).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10       **SECTION 74.** 20.165 (1) (pz) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (pz).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11       **SECTION 75.** 20.165 (1) (s) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (7) (s).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

12       **SECTION 76.** 20.165 (2) (title) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (title).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13       **SECTION 77.** 20.165 (2) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (a).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1       **SECTION 78.** 20.165 (2) (de) of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2       **SECTION 79.** 20.165 (2) (g) of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3       **SECTION 80.** 20.165 (2) (ga) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (ga).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4       **SECTION 81.** 20.165 (2) (gb) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (gb).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5       **SECTION 82.** 20.165 (2) (h) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (h).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6       **SECTION 83.** 20.165 (2) (j) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (j) and  
7 amended to read:

8           20.142 (8) (j) *Safety and building operations.* The amounts in the schedule for  
9 the purposes of chs. 101 and 145 and ss. 167.35, 236.12 (2) (ap), 236.13 (1) (d) and  
10 (2m), and 236.335, ~~for the purpose of transferring the amounts in the schedule under~~  
11 ~~par. (kg) to the appropriation account under par. (kg), and for the purpose of~~  
12 ~~transferring the amounts in the schedule under par. (km) to the appropriation~~  
13 ~~account under par. (km).~~ All moneys received under ch. 145, ss. 101.178, 101.19,  
14 101.63 (9), 101.654 (3), 101.73 (12), 101.82 (4), 101.955 (2), 101.973 (7), 167.35 (2) (f),  
15 and 236.12 (7) and all moneys transferred under 2005 Wisconsin Act 45, section 76  
16 (6), shall be credited to this appropriation account.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

17       **SECTION 84.** 20.165 (2) (ka) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (ka).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1       **SECTION 85.** 20.165 (2) (kd) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (kd).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2       **SECTION 86.** 20.165 (2) (kg) of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3       **SECTION 87.** 20.165 (2) (km) of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4       **SECTION 88.** 20.165 (2) (ks) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (ks).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5       **SECTION 89.** 20.165 (2) (L) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (L).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6       **SECTION 90.** 20.165 (2) (La) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (La).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7       **SECTION 91.** 20.165 (2) (m) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (m).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

8       **SECTION 92.** 20.165 (2) (ma) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (ma).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9       **SECTION 93.** 20.165 (2) (q) of the statutes is renumbered 20.142 (8) (q).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10       **SECTION 94.** 20.292 (1) (gm) of the statutes is amended to read:

11           20.292 (1) (gm) *Fire schools; state operations.* The amounts in the schedule for  
12 supervising and conducting schools for instruction in fire protection and prevention  
13 under s. 38.04 (9). All moneys transferred from s. ~~20.165 (2)~~ 20.142 (8) (L) to this  
14 appropriation shall be credited to this appropriation. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3)



1 (a), at the end of each fiscal year the unencumbered balance in this appropriation  
2 shall revert to the appropriation under s. ~~20.165 (2)~~ 20.142 (8) (L).

3 **SECTION 95.** 20.292 (1) (gr) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.292 (1) (gr) *Fire schools; local assistance.* The amounts in the schedule for  
5 district fire fighter training programs under s. 38.12 (9). All moneys transferred  
6 from s. ~~20.165 (2)~~ 20.142 (8) (L) to this appropriation shall be credited to this  
7 appropriation. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on  
8 June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation under s. ~~20.165 (2)~~ 20.142 (8)  
9 (L).

10 **SECTION 96.** 20.320 (3) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

11 **SECTION 97.** 20.320 (3) (q) of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

12 **SECTION 98.** 20.445 (1) (km) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.445 (1) (km) *Nursing workforce survey and grants.* All moneys transferred  
14 from the appropriation account under s. ~~20.165 (1)~~ 20.142 (7) (jm) for developing,  
15 compiling, processing, evaluating, and reporting on the survey required under s.  
16 106.30 (2) and (3) and for awarding grants under s. 106.30 (5) (a).

17 **SECTION 99.** 25.43 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 25.43 (3) Except for the purpose of investment as provided in s. 25.17 (2) (d),  
19 the environmental improvement fund may be used only for the purposes authorized  
20 under ss. 20.320 (1) (r), (s), (sm), (t), and (x), and (2) (s) and (x) and (3) (q), 20.370 (4)  
21 (mt), (mx), and (nz), (8) (mr), and (9) (mt), (mx), and (ny), 20.505 (1) (v), (x), and (y),  
22 281.58, 281.59, 281.60, 281.61, and 281.62.

23 **SECTION 100.** 45.44 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           45.44 (1) (b) “Licensing agency” means the department of agriculture, trade  
2           and consumer protection; the department of children and families; ~~the department~~  
3           of ~~financial institutions~~; the department of health services; the department of  
4           natural resources; the department of public instruction; the department of revenue;  
5           the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance,  
6           and professional standards and its examining boards and affiliated credentialing  
7           boards; the department of transportation; the department of workforce development;  
8           the board of commissioners of public lands; or the government accountability board;  
9           or the office of the commissioner of insurance.

10           **SECTION 101.** 46.29 (3) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

11           46.29 (3) (e) The secretary of ~~safety and professional services~~ financial  
12           institutions, insurance, and professional standards.

13           **SECTION 102.** 46.29 (3) (f) of the statutes is repealed.

14           **SECTION 103.** 46.90 (5m) (br) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

15           46.90 (5m) (br) 5. Refer the case to the department of ~~safety and professional~~  
16           ~~services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards if the financial  
17           exploitation, neglect, self-neglect, or abuse involves an individual who is required  
18           to be registered under s. 202.13 or 202.14 or to hold a credential, as defined in s.  
19           440.01 (2) (a), under chs. 440 to 460.

20           **SECTION 104.** 46.90 (5m) (br) 5g. of the statutes is repealed.

21           **SECTION 105.** 55.043 (4) (b) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

22           55.043 (4) (b) 5. Refer the case to the department of ~~safety and professional~~  
23           ~~services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards if the financial  
24           exploitation, neglect, self-neglect, or abuse involves an individual who is required

1 to be registered under s. 202.13 or 202.14 or to hold a credential, as defined in s.  
2 440.01 (2) (a), under chs. 440 to 460.

3 **SECTION 106.** 55.043 (4) (b) 5g. of the statutes is repealed.

4 **SECTION 107.** 67.12 (12) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 67.12 (12) (a) Any municipality may issue promissory notes as evidence of  
6 indebtedness for any public purpose, as defined in s. 67.04 (1) (b), including but not  
7 limited to paying any general and current municipal expense, and refunding any  
8 municipal obligations, including interest on them. Each note, plus interest if any,  
9 shall be repaid within 10 years after the original date of the note, except that notes  
10 issued under this section for purposes of ss. 119.498, 145.245 (12m), 2013 stats.,  
11 281.58, 281.59, 281.60, 281.61, and 292.72, issued to raise funds to pay a portion of  
12 the capital costs of a metropolitan sewerage district, or issued by a 1st class city or  
13 a county having a population of 500,000 or more, to pay unfunded prior service  
14 liability with respect to an employee retirement system, shall be repaid within 20  
15 years after the original date of the note.

16 **SECTION 108.** 71.07 (5j) (a) 2d. of the statutes is amended to read:

17 71.07 (5j) (a) 2d. "Diesel replacement renewable fuel" includes biodiesel and  
18 any other fuel derived from a renewable resource that meets all of the applicable  
19 requirements of the American Society for Testing and Materials for that fuel and that  
20 the department of commerce or the department of safety and professional services  
21 financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards designates by rule as  
22 a diesel replacement renewable fuel.

23 **SECTION 109.** 71.07 (5j) (a) 2m. of the statutes is amended to read:

24 71.07 (5j) (a) 2m. "Gasoline replacement renewable fuel" includes ethanol and  
25 any other fuel derived from a renewable resource that meets all of the applicable

1 requirements of the American Society for Testing and Materials for that fuel and that  
2 the department of ~~commerce or the department of safety and professional services~~  
3 financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards designates by rule as  
4 a gasoline replacement renewable fuel.

5 **SECTION 110.** 71.07 (5j) (c) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

6 71.07 (5j) (c) 3. The department of ~~commerce or the department of safety and~~  
7 ~~professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards  
8 shall establish standards to adequately prevent, in the distribution of conventional  
9 fuel to an end user, the inadvertent distribution of fuel containing a higher  
10 percentage of renewable fuel than the maximum percentage established by the  
11 federal environmental protection agency for use in conventionally-fueled engines.

12 **SECTION 111.** 71.28 (5j) (a) 2d. of the statutes is amended to read:

13 71.28 (5j) (a) 2d. “Diesel replacement renewable fuel” includes biodiesel and  
14 any other fuel derived from a renewable resource that meets all of the applicable  
15 requirements of the American Society for Testing and Materials for that fuel and that  
16 the department of ~~commerce or the department of safety and professional services~~  
17 financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards designates by rule as  
18 a diesel replacement renewable fuel.

19 **SECTION 112.** 71.28 (5j) (a) 2m. of the statutes is amended to read:

20 71.28 (5j) (a) 2m. “Gasoline replacement renewable fuel” includes ethanol and  
21 any other fuel derived from a renewable resource that meets all of the applicable  
22 requirements of the American Society for Testing and Materials for that fuel and that  
23 the department of ~~commerce or the department of safety and professional services~~  
24 financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards designates by rule as  
25 a gasoline replacement renewable fuel.

1           **SECTION 113.** 71.28 (5j) (c) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

2           71.28 (5j) (c) 3. The department of ~~commerce or the department of safety and~~  
3 ~~professional services~~ financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards  
4 shall establish standards to adequately prevent, in the distribution of conventional  
5 fuel to an end user, the inadvertent distribution of fuel containing a higher  
6 percentage of renewable fuel than the maximum percentage established by the  
7 federal environmental protection agency for use in conventionally-fueled engines.

8           **SECTION 114.** 73.0301 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

9           73.0301 (1) (e) “Licensing department” means the department of  
10 administration; the department of agriculture, trade and consumer protection; the  
11 board of commissioners of public lands; the department of children and families; the  
12 government accountability board; the department of financial institutions,  
13 insurance, and professional standards; the department of health services; the  
14 department of natural resources; the department of public instruction; ~~the~~  
15 ~~department of safety and professional services~~; the department of workforce  
16 development; ~~the office of the commissioner of insurance~~; or the department of  
17 transportation.

18           **SECTION 115.** 101.02 (20) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

19           101.02 (20) (b) Except as provided in par. (e), the department of ~~safety and~~  
20 ~~professional services~~ may not issue or renew a license unless each applicant who is  
21 an individual provides the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ with his  
22 or her social security number and each applicant that is not an individual provides  
23 the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ with its federal employer  
24 identification number. The department of ~~safety and professional services~~ may not  
25 disclose the social security number or the federal employer identification number of

1 an applicant for a license or license renewal except to the department of revenue for  
2 the sole purpose of requesting certifications under s. 73.0301 and to the department  
3 of workforce development for the sole purpose of requesting certifications under s.  
4 108.227.

5 **SECTION 116.** 101.02 (20) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 101.02 (20) (c) The department of ~~safety and professional services~~ may not  
7 issue or renew a license if the department of revenue certifies under s. 73.0301 that  
8 the applicant or licensee is liable for delinquent taxes or if the department of  
9 workforce development certifies under s. 108.227 that the applicant or licensee is  
10 liable for delinquent unemployment insurance contributions.

11 **SECTION 117.** 101.02 (20) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 101.02 (20) (d) The department of ~~safety and professional services~~ shall revoke  
13 a license if the department of revenue certifies under s. 73.0301 that the licensee is  
14 liable for delinquent taxes or if the department of workforce development certifies  
15 under s. 108.227 that the licensee is liable for delinquent unemployment insurance  
16 contributions.

17 **SECTION 118.** 101.02 (20) (e) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

18 101.02 (20) (e) 1. If an applicant who is an individual does not have a social  
19 security number, the applicant, as a condition of applying for or applying to renew  
20 a license shall submit a statement made or subscribed under oath or affirmation to  
21 the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ that the applicant does not have  
22 a social security number. The form of the statement shall be prescribed by the  
23 department of children and families.

24 **SECTION 119.** 101.02 (21) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           101.02 (21) (b) As provided in the memorandum of understanding under s.  
2 49.857 and except as provided in par. (e), the department of safety and professional  
3 services may not issue or renew a license unless the applicant provides the  
4 department of safety and professional services with his or her social security number.  
5 The department of safety and professional services may not disclose the social  
6 security number except that the department of safety and professional services may  
7 disclose the social security number of an applicant for a license under par. (a) or a  
8 renewal of a license under par. (a) to the department of children and families for the  
9 sole purpose of administering s. 49.22.

10           **SECTION 120.** 101.02 (21) (e) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

11           101.02 (21) (e) 1. If an applicant who is an individual does not have a social  
12 security number, the applicant, as a condition of applying for or applying to renew  
13 a license shall submit a statement made or subscribed under oath or affirmation to  
14 the department of safety and professional services that the applicant does not have  
15 a social security number. The form of the statement shall be prescribed by the  
16 department of children and families.

17           **SECTION 121.** 101.12 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

18           101.12 (1) (intro.) Except for plans that are reviewed by the department of  
19 health services under ss. 50.02 (2) (b) and, 50.025, or 50.36 (2), the department shall  
20 require the submission of essential drawings, calculations and specifications for  
21 public buildings, public structures and places of employment including the following  
22 components:

\*\*\*\*NOTE: The request for this draft included a request to exempt hospices from plan review conducted by DSPS because DHS conducts those reviews under s. 50.92. But s. 50.92 does not authorize or require DSPS to conduct plan reviews. It requires DHS to inspect or investigate a hospice prior to licensing. Consequently, this provision does not

include a cross-reference to s. 50.92. Please let me know if you think additional drafting is needed on this issue.

1           **SECTION 122.** 101.149 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           101.149 (6) (b) The department shall promulgate rules, in consultation with  
3 the department of health services, under which the department of ~~safety and~~  
4 ~~professional services~~ shall authorize certified heating, ventilating, and air  
5 conditioning inspectors to conduct regular inspections of sealed combustion units, as  
6 required under sub. (5) (c), for carbon monoxide emissions in residential buildings  
7 other than hotels, tourist rooming houses, and bed and breakfast establishments.  
8 The rules shall specify conditions under which it may issue orders as specified under  
9 sub. (8) (a). The rules may not require the department of ~~safety and professional~~  
10 ~~services~~ to authorize inspection of sealed combustion units during the period in  
11 which the sealed combustion units are covered by a manufacturer's warranty against  
12 defects.

13           **SECTION 123.** 101.149 (8) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

14           101.149 (8) (a) If the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ or the  
15 department of health services determines after an inspection of a building under this  
16 section or s. 254.74 (1g) that the owner of the building has violated sub. (2) or (3), the  
17 respective department shall issue an order requiring the person to correct the  
18 violation within 5 days or within such shorter period as the respective department  
19 determines is necessary to protect public health and safety. If the person does not  
20 correct the violation within the time required, he or she shall forfeit \$50 for each day  
21 of violation occurring after the date on which the respective department finds that  
22 the violation was not corrected.

23           **SECTION 124.** 101.31 of the statutes is repealed.



1           **SECTION 125.** 101.573 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           101.573 (3) (a) On or before May 1 in each year, the department shall compile  
3 the fire department dues paid by all insurers under s. 601.93 and the dues paid by  
4 the state fire fund under sub. (1) and funds remaining under par. (b), withhold .5%  
5 and certify to the secretary of administration the proper amount to be paid from the  
6 appropriation under s. ~~20.165 (2)~~ 20.142 (8) (L) to each city, village, or town entitled  
7 to fire department dues under s. 101.575. Annually, on or before August 1, the  
8 secretary of administration shall pay the amounts certified by the department to the  
9 cities, villages and towns eligible under s. 101.575.

10           **SECTION 126.** 101.573 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

11           101.573 (5) The department shall promulgate a rule defining “administrative  
12 expenses” for purposes of s. ~~20.165 (2)~~ 20.142 (8) (La).

13           **SECTION 127.** 101.657 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

14           101.657 (5) From the appropriation under s. ~~20.165 (2)~~ 20.142 (8) (j), beginning  
15 with fiscal year 2005–06, the department shall allocate \$100,000 annually for the  
16 contract required under sub. (2) and at least \$600,000 annually for the contract  
17 required under sub. (3).

18           **SECTION 128.** 101.935 (2) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

19           101.935 (2) (e) Section 254.69 (2), as it applies to an agent for the department  
20 of health services in the administration of s. 254.47, applies to an agent for the  
21 department of safety and professional services in the administration of this section.

22           **SECTION 129.** 101.951 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

23           101.951 (7) (a) ~~The department of safety and professional services may, without~~  
24 notice, deny the application for a license within 60 days after receipt thereof by  
25 written notice to the applicant, stating the grounds for the denial. Within 30 days

1 after such notice, the applicant may petition the department of administration to  
2 conduct a hearing to review the denial, and a hearing shall be scheduled with  
3 reasonable promptness. The division of hearings and appeals shall conduct the  
4 hearing. This paragraph does not apply to denials of applications for licenses under  
5 s. 101.02 (21).

6 **SECTION 130.** 101.951 (7) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 101.951 (7) (b) No license may be suspended or revoked except after a hearing  
8 thereon. The department of ~~safety and professional services~~ shall give the licensee  
9 at least 5 days' notice of the time and place of the hearing. The order suspending or  
10 revoking such license shall not be effective until after 10 days' written notice thereof  
11 to the licensee, after such hearing has been had; except that the department of ~~safety~~  
12 ~~and professional services~~, when in its opinion the best interest of the public or the  
13 trade demands it, may suspend a license upon not less than 24 hours' notice of  
14 hearing and with not less than 24 hours' notice of the suspension of the license.  
15 Matters involving suspensions and revocations brought before the department of  
16 ~~safety and professional services~~ shall be heard and decided upon by the department  
17 of administration. The division of hearings and appeals shall conduct the hearing.  
18 This paragraph does not apply to licenses that are suspended or revoked under s.  
19 101.02 (21).

20 **SECTION 131.** 101.951 (7) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 101.951 (7) (c) The department of ~~safety and professional services~~ may inspect  
22 the pertinent books, records, letters and contracts of a licensee. The actual cost of  
23 each such examination shall be paid by such licensee so examined within 30 days  
24 after demand therefor by the department, and the department may maintain an  
25 action for the recovery of such costs in any court of competent jurisdiction.

1           **SECTION 132.** 101.953 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           101.953 (1) (a) A statement that the manufactured home meets those  
3 standards prescribed by law or administrative rule of the department of  
4 administration or of the department of safety and professional services that are in  
5 effect at the time of the manufacture of the manufactured home.

6           **SECTION 133.** 101.973 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

7           101.973 (8) Deposit the moneys received from the fees under sub. (7) in the  
8 appropriation under s. ~~20.165 (2)~~ 20.142 (8) (j).

9           **SECTION 134.** 107.30 (10) of the statutes is amended to read:

10           107.30 (10) "Mining damage appropriation" means the appropriation under s.  
11 ~~20.165 (2)~~ 20.142 (8) (a).

12           **SECTION 135.** 107.31 (5) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

13           107.31 (5) (a) *Calculation.* (intro.) The mining damage reserve accumulation  
14 is calculated by subtracting the total amount of all mining damages awards paid  
15 from the appropriation under s. 20.445 (4) (a), 2001 stats., beginning on May 22, 1980  
16 or paid from the appropriation under s. ~~20.165 (2)~~ 20.142 (8) (a) from the sum of:

17           **SECTION 136.** 108.227 (1) (e) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:

18           108.227 (1) (e) 6. A license or certificate of registration issued by ~~the~~  
19 ~~department of financial institutions, or a division of it,~~ under ss. 138.09, 138.12,  
20 138.14, 202.12 to 202.14, 202.22, 217.06, 218.0101 to 218.0163, 218.02, 218.04,  
21 218.05, 224.72, 224.725, 224.93 or under subch. IV of ch. 551.

22           **SECTION 137.** 108.227 (1) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

23           108.227 (1) (f) "Licensing department" means the department of  
24 administration; the department of agriculture, trade and consumer protection; the  
25 board of commissioners of public lands; the department of children and families; the

1 government accountability board; the department of financial institutions,  
2 insurance, and professional standards; the department of health services; the  
3 department of natural resources; the department of public instruction; the  
4 department of revenue; ~~the department of safety and professional services; the office~~  
5 ~~of the commissioner of insurance~~; or the department of transportation.

6 **SECTION 138.** 145.01 (4m) of the statutes is renumbered 145.01 (4m) (intro.)  
7 and amended to read:

8 145.01 (4m) FAILING PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER TREATMENT SYSTEM. (intro.)  
9 “Failing private on-site wastewater treatment system” ~~has the meaning specified~~  
10 ~~under s. 145.245 (4).~~ means a private on-site wastewater treatment system that  
11 causes or results in any of the following conditions:

12 **SECTION 139.** 145.01 (4m) (a) of the statutes is created to read:

13 145.01 (4m) (a) The discharge of sewage into surface water or groundwater.

14 **SECTION 140.** 145.01 (4m) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

15 145.01 (4m) (b) The introduction of sewage into zones of saturation which  
16 adversely affects the operation of a private on-site wastewater treatment system.

17 **SECTION 141.** 145.01 (4m) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

18 145.01 (4m) (c) The discharge of sewage to a drain tile or into zones of bedrock.

19 **SECTION 142.** 145.01 (4m) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

20 145.01 (4m) (d) The discharge of sewage to the surface of the ground.

21 **SECTION 143.** 145.01 (4m) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

22 145.01 (4m) (e) The failure to accept sewage discharges and backup of sewage  
23 into the structure served by the private on-site wastewater treatment system.

24 **SECTION 144.** 145.02 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           145.02 (4) (a) The department shall prescribe rules as to the qualifications,  
2 examination and licensing of master and journeyman plumbers and restricted  
3 plumber licensees, for the licensing of utility contractors, for the registration of  
4 plumbing apprentices and pipe layers and for the registration and training of  
5 registered learners. The plumbers council, created under s. ~~15.407~~ 15.177 (16), shall  
6 advise the department in formulating the rules.

7           **SECTION 145.** 145.17 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

8           145.17 (2) The department shall prescribe rules as to the qualifications,  
9 examination and licensing of journeymen automatic fire sprinkler system fitters and  
10 automatic fire sprinkler contractors and for the registration and training of  
11 automatic fire sprinkler system apprentices. The automatic fire sprinkler system  
12 contractors and journeymen council, created under s. ~~15.407~~ 15.177 (17), shall advise  
13 the department in formulating the rules.

14           **SECTION 146.** 145.20 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

15           145.20 (5) (a) The department shall establish a maintenance program to be  
16 administered by governmental units responsible for the regulation of private on-site  
17 wastewater treatment systems. The department shall determine the private on-site  
18 wastewater treatment systems to which the maintenance program applies. At a  
19 minimum the maintenance program is applicable to all new or replacement private  
20 on-site wastewater treatment systems constructed in a governmental unit after the  
21 date on which the governmental unit adopts this program. The department may  
22 apply the maintenance program by rule to private on-site wastewater treatment  
23 systems constructed in a governmental unit responsible for the regulation of private  
24 on-site wastewater treatment systems on or before the date on which the  
25 governmental unit adopts the program. ~~The department shall determine the private~~

1 ~~on-site wastewater treatment systems to which the maintenance program applies~~  
2 ~~in governmental units that do not meet the conditions for eligibility under s. 145.245~~  
3 ~~(9).~~

4 **SECTION 147.** 145.20 (5) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 145.20 (5) (am) Each governmental unit responsible for the regulation of  
6 private on-site wastewater treatment systems shall adopt and begin the  
7 administration of the program established under par. (a) before October 1, 2019. As  
8 part of adopting and administering the program, the governmental unit shall  
9 conduct and maintain an inventory of all the private on-site wastewater treatment  
10 systems located in the governmental unit and shall complete the initial inventory  
11 before October 1, 2017. ~~In order to be eligible for grant funding under s. 145.245, a~~  
12 ~~governmental unit must comply with these deadlines.~~

13 **SECTION 148.** 145.20 (5) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 145.20 (5) (c) The department of natural resources may suspend or revoke a  
15 license issued under s. 281.48 or a certificate issued under s. 281.17 (3) to the  
16 operator of a septage servicing vehicle if the department of natural resources finds  
17 that the licensee or operator falsified information on inspection forms. The  
18 ~~department of safety and professional services~~ may suspend or revoke the license of  
19 a plumber licensed under this chapter if the department finds that the plumber  
20 falsified information on inspection forms.

21 **SECTION 149.** 145.245 of the statutes is repealed.

22 **SECTION 150.** 157.061 (2g) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 157.061 (2g) "Cemetery board" means the board created in s. ~~15.405~~ 15.175  
24 (3m).

25 **SECTION 151.** 157.062 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           157.062 (1) ORGANIZATION. Seven or more residents of the same county may  
2 form a cemetery association. They shall meet, select a chairperson and secretary,  
3 choose a name, fix the annual meeting date, and elect by ballot not less than 3 nor  
4 more than 9 trustees whom the chairperson and secretary shall immediately divide  
5 by lot into 3 classes, who shall hold their offices for 1, 2, and 3 years, respectively.  
6 Within 3 days, the chairperson and secretary shall certify the corporate name, the  
7 names, home addresses and business addresses of the organizers and of the trustees,  
8 and their classification, and the annual meeting date acknowledged by them, and,  
9 except as provided in sub. (9), deliver the certification to the department of ~~financial~~  
10 ~~institutions~~. The association then has the powers of a corporation.

11           **SECTION 152.** 157.062 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

12           157.062 (2) AMENDMENTS. The association may change its name, the number  
13 of trustees or the annual meeting date by resolution at an annual meeting, or special  
14 meeting called for such purpose, by a majority vote of the members present, and,  
15 except as provided in sub. (9), by delivering to the department of ~~financial~~  
16 ~~institutions~~ a copy of the resolution, with the date of adoption, certified by the  
17 president and secretary or corresponding officers.

18           **SECTION 153.** 157.062 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

19           157.062 (6) (b) If an association that has been dissolved under par. (a), or any  
20 group that was never properly organized as a cemetery association, has cemetery  
21 grounds and human remains are buried in the cemetery grounds, 5 or more  
22 members, or persons interested as determined by order of the circuit judge under par.  
23 (c), may publish a class 3 notice, under ch. 985, in the municipality in which the  
24 cemetery is located, of the time, place, and object of the meeting, assemble and  
25 reorganize by the election of trustees and divide them into classes as provided in sub.

1 (1), the commencement of the terms to be computed from the next annual meeting  
2 date. The secretary shall enter the proceedings of the meeting on the records. The  
3 association is reorganized upon delivery of a copy of the proceedings to the  
4 department of ~~financial institutions~~, except as provided in sub. (9). Upon  
5 reorganization, the title to the cemetery grounds, trust funds, and all other property  
6 of the association or group vests in the reorganized association, under the control of  
7 the trustees. The reorganized association may continue the name of the dissolved  
8 association or may adopt a new name.

9 **SECTION 154.** 157.062 (6m) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 157.062 (6m) FORMS. The department of ~~financial institutions~~ may prescribe  
11 and furnish forms for providing the information required under subs. (1) to (6).

12 **SECTION 155.** 157.062 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 157.062 (9) EXEMPTIONS FOR CERTAIN CEMETERIES. In lieu of delivering a  
14 certification, resolution, or copy of proceedings to the department of ~~financial~~  
15 ~~institutions~~ under sub. (1), (2), or (6) (b), a cemetery association that is not required  
16 to be licensed under s. 440.91 (1) or registered under s. 440.91 (1m) shall deliver the  
17 certification, resolution, or copy of proceedings to the office of the register of deeds  
18 of the county in which the cemetery is located.

19 **SECTION 156.** 157.064 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 157.064 (7) Not more than 30 days after a transfer under sub. (6), the  
21 transferring association shall notify the department of ~~financial institutions~~ in  
22 writing of the transfer, including the name and address of the accepting association  
23 or its treasurer. The department of ~~financial institutions~~ may prescribe and furnish  
24 forms for providing the information required under this subsection.

25 **SECTION 157.** 157.11 (9m) of the statutes is amended to read:



1           157.11 (9m) ACTION BY DISTRICT ATTORNEY. If any money or property is not  
2 turned over when required by this section, or default occurs under a bond, the district  
3 attorney, upon the request of the department of ~~safety and professional services~~,  
4 shall bring action to recover.

5           **SECTION 158.** 157.12 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

6           157.12 (3) (b) The cemetery's treasurer is the custodian of the fund. The  
7 treasurer shall file with the cemetery, at the cemetery's expense, a bond with sureties  
8 approved by the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ to indemnify the  
9 cemetery against loss if the treasurer fails to maintain the fund. No indemnity is  
10 required if the terms of sale of a mausoleum space require the purchaser to pay  
11 directly to a trust company in the state, designated by the cemetery as custodian of  
12 the fund. The fund shall be invested as provided in s. 157.19. Income from  
13 investment may be used only to maintain the mausoleum, except that if the amount  
14 of income exceeds the amount necessary to properly maintain the mausoleum the  
15 excess amount may be used to maintain any portion of the cemetery.

16           **SECTION 159.** 157.62 (1) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

17           157.62 (1) (a) (intro.) Except as provided in par. (b) and s. 157.625, every  
18 cemetery association shall file an annual report with the department of ~~financial~~  
19 ~~institutions~~. The report shall be made on a calendar-year basis unless the  
20 department of ~~financial institutions~~, by rule, provides for other reporting periods.  
21 The report is due on the 60th day after the last day of the reporting period. The  
22 annual report shall include all of the following:

23           **SECTION 160.** 157.62 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

24           157.62 (1) (c) The department of ~~financial institutions~~ may prescribe and  
25 furnish forms for reports required under this subsection. If the department of

1 ~~financial institutions~~ prescribes forms under this paragraph, the department of  
2 ~~financial institutions~~ shall mail the forms to cemetery associations required to file  
3 under par. (a) no later than 60 days before the reports are due.

4 **SECTION 161.** 157.65 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 157.65 (1) (a) If the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ has reason  
6 to believe that any person is violating or has violated this subchapter or any rule  
7 promulgated under this subchapter and that the continuation of that activity might  
8 cause injury to the public interest, the department of ~~safety and professional services~~  
9 may investigate.

10 **SECTION 162.** 157.65 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 157.65 (1) (b) If the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ has reason  
12 to believe that any person is violating s. 157.12 or any rule promulgated under s.  
13 157.12 and that the continuation of that activity might cause injury to the public  
14 interest, the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ may investigate.

15 **SECTION 163.** 157.65 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 157.65 (2) The department of justice or any district attorney, upon informing  
17 the department of justice, may commence an action in circuit court in the name of  
18 the state to restrain by temporary or permanent injunction any violation of this  
19 subchapter. The court may, prior to entry of final judgment, make such orders or  
20 judgments as may be necessary to restore to any person any pecuniary loss suffered  
21 because of the acts or practices involved in the action, if proof of such loss is submitted  
22 to the satisfaction of the court. The department of justice may subpoena persons and  
23 require the production of books and other documents, and may request the board  
24 described in s. ~~15.405~~ 15.175 (3m) or the department of ~~safety and professional~~

1 ~~services~~ to exercise its authority under sub. (1) to aid in the investigation of alleged  
2 violations of this subchapter.

3 **SECTION 164.** 165.825 of the statutes is amended to read:

4 **165.825 Information link.** The department of justice shall cooperate with the  
5 departments of ~~safety and professional services~~, health services, and financial  
6 institutions, ~~insurance, and professional standards~~ in developing and maintaining  
7 a computer linkup to provide access to the information obtained from a criminal  
8 history search.

9 **SECTION 165.** 167.35 (7) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 167.35 (7) (b) The department of revenue, in the course of conducting any  
11 inspection or examination authorized under s. 139.39, may inspect cigarettes to  
12 determine if the cigarettes are marked as provided under sub. (4), and the  
13 department of revenue shall notify the department of ~~safety and professional~~  
14 ~~services~~ of any unmarked cigarettes.

15 **SECTION 166.** 167.35 (7) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 167.35 (7) (c) Authorized personnel from the department of justice, from the  
17 department of ~~safety and professional services~~, and from the department of revenue,  
18 and any sheriff, police officer, or other law enforcement personnel, within their  
19 respective jurisdictions, may enter and inspect any premises where cigarettes are  
20 made, sold, offered for sale, or stored to determine if the cigarettes comply with this  
21 section. An inspection under this paragraph includes examining the books, papers,  
22 invoices, and other records of any person who is subject to this section and who is in  
23 control, possession, or occupancy of the premises.

24 **SECTION 167.** 227.59 of the statutes is amended to read:

1           **227.59 Certification of certain cases from the circuit court of Dane**  
2 **County to other circuits.** Any action or proceeding for the review of any order of  
3 an administrative officer, commission, department, or other administrative tribunal  
4 of the state required by law to be instituted in or taken to the circuit court of Dane  
5 County, except an action or appeal for the review of any order of the department of  
6 workforce development or the department of ~~safety and professional services~~  
7 financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards or findings and orders  
8 of the labor and industry review commission, which is instituted or taken and is not  
9 called for trial or hearing within 6 months after the proceeding or action is instituted,  
10 and the trial or hearing of which is not continued by stipulation of the parties or by  
11 order of the court for cause shown, shall on the application of either party on 5 days'  
12 written notice to the other be certified and transmitted for trial to the circuit court  
13 of the county of the residence or principal place of business of the plaintiff or  
14 petitioner, where the action or proceeding shall be given preference. Unless written  
15 objection is filed within the 5-day period, the order certifying and transmitting the  
16 proceeding shall be entered without hearing. The plaintiff or petitioner shall pay to  
17 the clerk of the circuit court of Dane County a fee of \$2 for transmitting the record.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: Please note that the change to the department name in this section actually broadens the exception for DSPS under current law. Please let me know if you would like to include language limiting the exception to orders issued by DFIIPS that primarily concern professional licensing and buildings and safety. MPG

18           **SECTION 168.** 230.339 of the statutes is repealed.

19           **SECTION 169.** 281.57 (7) (c) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

20           281.57 (7) (c) 1. Metropolitan sewerage districts that serve 1st class cities are  
21 limited in each fiscal year to receiving total grant awards not to exceed ~~33% of the~~  
22 ~~sum of the amounts in the schedule for that fiscal year for the appropriation under~~  
23 ~~s. 20.165 (2) (de) \$771,738~~ and the amount authorized under sub. (10) for that fiscal

1 year plus the unencumbered balance at the end of the preceding fiscal year for the  
2 amount authorized under sub. (10). This subdivision is not applicable to grant  
3 awards provided during fiscal years 1985–86, 1986–87, 1988–89 and 1989–90.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: The \$771,738 amount represents 33 percent of the amount in the  
schedule for the 2014–15 fiscal year for the appropriation under s. 20.165 (2) (de), stats.,  
which is repealed in the draft because it is an appropriation for private on-site  
wastewater treatment system grants. Let me know if you want to take a different  
approach. MPG

4 **SECTION 170.** 281.59 (1m) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

5 **SECTION 171.** Chapter 440 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 **CHAPTER 440**

7 **DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY AND**

8 **PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LICENSING**

9 **SECTION 172.** 440.03 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 440.03 (3) If the secretary reorganizes the department, no modification may  
11 be made in the powers and responsibilities of the examining boards or affiliated  
12 credentialing boards attached to the department or an examining board under s.  
13 ~~15.405~~ 15.175 or ~~15.406~~ 15.176.

14 **SECTION 173.** 440.03 (3q) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 440.03 (3q) Notwithstanding sub. (3m), the department of ~~safety and~~  
16 ~~professional services~~ shall investigate any report that it receives under s. 146.40 (4r)  
17 (em).

18 **SECTION 174.** 440.03 (9) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

19 440.03 (9) (a) 2. Not later than January 31 of each odd-numbered year,  
20 adjusting for the succeeding fiscal biennium each fee for an initial credential for  
21 which an examination is not required, for a reciprocal credential, and, subject to s.  
22 440.08 (2) (a), for a credential renewal, if an adjustment is necessary to reflect the

1 approximate administrative and enforcement costs of the department that are  
2 attributable to the regulation of the particular occupation or business during the  
3 period in which the initial or reciprocal credential or credential renewal is in effect  
4 and, for purposes of each fee for a credential renewal, to reflect an estimate of any  
5 additional moneys available for the department's general program operations as a  
6 result of appropriation transfers that have been or are estimated to be made under  
7 s. ~~20.165 (1)~~ 20.142 (7) (i) during the fiscal biennium in progress at the time of the  
8 deadline for an adjustment under this subdivision or during the fiscal biennium  
9 beginning on the July 1 immediately following the deadline for an adjustment under  
10 this subdivision.

11 **SECTION 175.** 440.03 (11m) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 440.03 (11m) (c) The department of ~~safety and professional services~~ may not  
13 disclose a social security number obtained under par. (a) to any person except the  
14 coordinated licensure information system under s. 441.50 (7); the department of  
15 children and families for purposes of administering s. 49.22; and, for a social security  
16 number obtained under par. (a) 1., the department of revenue for the purpose of  
17 requesting certifications under s. 73.0301 and administering state taxes and the  
18 department of workforce development for the purpose of requesting certifications  
19 under s. 108.227.

20 **SECTION 176.** 440.03 (12m) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 440.03 (12m) The department of ~~safety and professional services~~ shall  
22 cooperate with the departments of justice, children and families, and health services  
23 in developing and maintaining a computer linkup to provide access to information  
24 regarding the current status of a credential issued to any person by the department

1 ~~of safety and professional services~~, including whether that credential has been  
2 restricted in any way.

3 **SECTION 177.** 440.13 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 440.13 (1) (b) “Memorandum of understanding” means a memorandum of  
5 understanding entered into by the department ~~of safety and professional services~~  
6 and the department of children and families under s. 49.857.

7 **SECTION 178.** 440.22 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 440.22 (2) In any disciplinary proceeding against a holder of a credential in  
9 which the department or an examining board, affiliated credentialing board or board  
10 in the department orders suspension, limitation or revocation of the credential or  
11 reprimands the holder, the department, examining board, affiliated credentialing  
12 board or board may, in addition to imposing discipline, assess all or part of the costs  
13 of the proceeding against the holder. Costs assessed under this subsection are  
14 payable to the department. Interest shall accrue on costs assessed under this  
15 subsection at a rate of 12% per year beginning on the date that payment of the costs  
16 are due as ordered by the department, examining board, affiliated credentialing  
17 board or board. Upon the request of the department ~~of safety and professional~~  
18 ~~services~~, the department of justice may commence an action to recover costs assessed  
19 under this subsection and any accrued interest.

20 **SECTION 179.** 440.25 of the statutes is amended to read:

21 **440.25 Judicial review.** The department may seek judicial review under ch.  
22 227 of any final disciplinary decision of the medical examining board or affiliated  
23 credentialing board attached to the medical examining board. The department shall  
24 be represented in such review proceedings by an attorney within the department.  
25 Upon request of the medical examining board or the interested affiliated

1       credentialing board, the attorney general may represent the board. If the attorney  
2       general declines to represent the board, the board may retain special counsel which  
3       shall be paid for out of the appropriation under s. ~~20.165 (1)~~ 20.142 (7) (hg).

4               **SECTION 180.** 440.905 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

5               440.905 (1) In addition to the other duties and powers of the board under this  
6       subchapter, the board shall advise the secretary ~~of safety and professional services~~  
7       on matters relating to cemeteries, to this chapter, or to the board.

8               **SECTION 181.** 440.92 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

9               440.92 (2) (d) A preneed seller may not sell any undeveloped space unless the  
10       plans for the construction of the mausoleum have been submitted to the department  
11       ~~of safety and professional services~~ for approval under s. 157.12 (2) (a) and the  
12       preneed sales contract includes the following language in not less than 10-point  
13       boldface type: “THE PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTING THE MAUSOLEUM SPACE  
14       HAVE BEEN SUBMITTED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF ~~SAFETY AND~~  
15       ~~PROFESSIONAL SERVICES~~ FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, INSURANCE, AND  
16       PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS FOR APPROVAL. THE SELLER IS  
17       RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL COSTS REQUIRED TO OBTAIN APPROVAL OF THE  
18       PLANS BY THE DEPARTMENT OF ~~SAFETY AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES~~  
19       FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, INSURANCE, AND PROFESSIONAL  
20       STANDARDS, COMPLETE THE CONSTRUCTION, AND OBTAIN  
21       CERTIFICATION OF THE CONSTRUCTION BY THE DEPARTMENT OF  
22       ~~SAFETY AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES~~ FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS,  
23       INSURANCE, AND PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS.”

24               **SECTION 182.** 440.945 (5) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:



1           440.945 (5) (b) The department of justice or any district attorney, upon  
2 informing the department of justice, may commence an action in circuit court in the  
3 name of the state to restrain by temporary or permanent injunction any violation of  
4 this section. The court may, prior to entry of final judgment, make such orders or  
5 judgments as may be necessary to restore to any person any pecuniary loss suffered  
6 because of the acts or practices involved in the action, if proof of such loss is submitted  
7 to the satisfaction of the court. The department of justice may subpoena persons and  
8 require the production of books and other documents, and may request the  
9 department of safety and professional services to exercise its authority under par. (a)  
10 to aid in the investigation of alleged violations of this section.

11           **SECTION 183.** 441.01 (7) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

12           441.01 (7) (a) 2. Pay a nursing workforce survey fee of \$4. All moneys received  
13 under this subdivision shall be deposited into the general fund and credited to the  
14 appropriation account under s. ~~20.165 (1)~~ 20.142 (7) (jm).

15           **SECTION 184.** 443.10 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

16           443.10 (6) ROSTER. A roster showing the names and mailing addresses of all  
17 registered surveyors shall be prepared annually by the secretary and made available  
18 for purchase at cost, ~~and a copy shall be placed on file with the department of~~  
19 ~~financial institutions.~~

20           **SECTION 185.** 444.04 of the statutes is amended to read:

21           **444.04 Promoter and club reports.** Within 2 business days after a promoter  
22 or club holds a professional contest or amateur mixed martial arts fighting contest,  
23 the club shall furnish to the department a written report, verified by the promoter  
24 or by one of the club's officers under penalty of perjury, showing the number of tickets  
25 sold for the contest, the amount of gross proceeds, and all other information the

1 department requires by rule to be included in the report. The department may limit,  
2 suspend, revoke, or assess a forfeiture to the promoter or club for failure to comply  
3 with this section or failure to provide accurate information to the department. Any  
4 forfeiture collected under this section shall be deposited in the appropriation account  
5 under s. ~~20.165 (1)~~ 20.142 (7) (jm).

6 **SECTION 186.** 444.14 of the statutes is amended to read:

7 **444.14 Sham contests; contestants penalized; forfeitures; hearing.** The  
8 department shall ban a contestant who participates in any sham or fake professional  
9 contest or amateur mixed martial arts fighting contest or violates any rule  
10 promulgated by the department, and may require the contestant, the contestant's  
11 manager, or the promoter of the contest to forfeit an amount determined by the  
12 department, but not more than \$500. Fifty percent of all forfeitures collected under  
13 this section shall be deposited in the appropriation account under s. ~~20.165 (1)~~ 20.142  
14 (7) (im).

15 **SECTION 187.** 452.13 (2) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

16 452.13 (2) (b) 1. Register with the department ~~of safety and professional~~  
17 ~~services~~ the name and address of the depository institution and the number of the  
18 interest-bearing common trust account.

19 **SECTION 188.** 452.13 (2) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

20 452.13 (2) (b) 2. Notify the department ~~of safety and professional services~~ when  
21 any of the information required under subd. 1. is changed.

22 **SECTION 189.** 452.13 (2) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

23 452.13 (2) (b) 3. Furnish the department ~~of safety and professional services~~  
24 with a letter authorizing the department ~~of safety and professional services~~ and the  
25 department of administration to examine and audit the interest-bearing common

1 trust account whenever the department of ~~safety and professional services~~ or the  
2 department of administration considers it necessary.

3 **SECTION 190.** 452.13 (2) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 452.13 (2) (bm) The department of ~~safety and professional services~~ shall  
5 forward to the department of administration the information and documents  
6 furnished under par. (b).

7 **SECTION 191.** 452.13 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 452.13 (5) RULES. In consultation with the department of ~~safety and~~  
9 ~~professional services~~, the department of administration shall promulgate rules  
10 necessary to administer this section.

11 **SECTION 192.** 452.14 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 452.14 (5) The department may seek judicial review under ch. 227 of any final  
13 decision of the board. The department shall be represented in such review  
14 proceedings by an attorney within the department. Upon request of the board, the  
15 attorney general may represent the board. If the attorney general does not represent  
16 the board, the board may retain special counsel which shall be paid for out of the  
17 appropriation under s. ~~20.165 (1)~~ 20.142 (7) (g).

18 **SECTION 193.** 462.01 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

19 **SECTION 194.** 610.70 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 610.70 (1) (a) "Health care provider" means any person licensed, registered,  
21 permitted or certified by the department of health services or the department of  
22 ~~safety and professional services~~ to provide health care services, items or supplies in  
23 this state.

24 **SECTION 195.** 632.10 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           632.10 (1) “Building and safety standards” means the requirements of chs. 101  
2 and 145 and of any rule promulgated by the department of safety and professional  
3 services under ch. 101 or 145, and standards of a 1st class city relating to the health  
4 and safety of occupants of buildings.

5           **SECTION 196.** 940.207 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

6           **940.207 (title) Battery or threat to department of safety and**  
7 **professional services financial institutions, insurance, and professional**  
8 **standards or department of workforce development employee.**

9           **SECTION 197.** 940.207 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

10           **940.207 (2) (intro.)** Whoever intentionally causes bodily harm or threatens to  
11 cause bodily harm to the person or family member of any department of safety and  
12 professional services financial institutions, insurance, and professional standards or  
13 department of workforce development official, employee, or agent under all of the  
14 following circumstances is guilty of a Class H felony:

\*\*\*\*NOTE: Please note that the change to the department name in this subsection broadens the conduct that may be subject to the specified criminal penalty. Under current law, that conduct is limited to causing or threatening bodily harm to DSPS and DWD personnel; OCI and DFI are not included. Please let me know if you would like to include language limiting the conduct to DFIIPS personnel whose employment is primarily related to the professional licensing and buildings and safety functions of DFIIPS. MPG

15           **SECTION 198.** 940.207 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

16           **940.207 (2) (a)** At the time of the act or threat, the actor knows or should have  
17 known that the victim is a department of safety and professional services financial  
18 institutions, insurance, and professional standards or department of workforce  
19 development official, employee, or agent or a member of his or her family.

20           **SECTION 9138. Nonstatutory provisions; Safety and Professional**  
21 **Services.**

1 (1) AGENCY NAME CHANGE. Wherever the term “safety and professional services”  
2 appears in the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2015, the term “financial  
3 institutions, insurance, and professional standards” is substituted.

4 **SECTION 9238. Fiscal changes; Safety and Professional Services.**

5 (1) GIFTS AND GRANTS TRANSFER. The unencumbered balance in the  
6 appropriation account under section 20.165 (2) (g), 2013 stats., is transferred to the  
7 appropriation account under section 20.142 (1) (gm) of the statutes, as affected by  
8 this act.

9 **SECTION 9338. Initial applicability; Safety and Professional Services.**

10 (1) TRANSFER OF FUNCTIONS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS,  
11 INSURANCE, AND PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS. The treatment of section 440.92 (2) (d) of  
12 the statutes first applies to a preneed sales contract entered into on the effective date  
13 of this subsection.

14 (END)